

Topic 11: Write a Thank You letter to your host family

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Smith,

How are you? I hope you are well. Thank you very much for welcoming me into your family. I ~~have come home~~ arrived safely in Japan today. Thank you for your thoughtful gifts. ~~my~~ My family and I really liked them. We appreciate your kindness. Spending time in Hawaii with you all was a fantastic experience for me. ~~and~~ I am really happy that I could meet such a wonderful people. Please come and visit me in Japan. ~~We~~ My family and I are looking forward to seeing you again.

Please ~~K~~keep in touch.;

Sincerely,

Hanako Suzuki

Teacher's Comments: Great letter! The format of the letter was done very well and showed a lot of gratitude towards the host family; however it was a little short. Next time, I encourage you to challenge yourself and add more to the letter, perhaps describing a memorable or funny experience that you shared with your host family.

Comment [e1]: It makes a nice transition instead of jumping right into the letter.

Comment [e2]: You could be more specific. For example, "The candy was very delicious," or "My mom loved the scarf."

Comment [e3]: Because this is a different topic, make a new paragraph here.

Comment [e4]: Very good, this sentence shows a lot of gratitude.

Comment [e5]: Don't forget your closing.

黒・・・生徒が書いた文章
取消線・・・先生が削除した文章
赤色・・・先生が追加した文章
青色・・・先生のアドバイス
緑・・・先生のコメント